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FOREWORD

This, the 1967 Issue of Greenbrier |{istorical Society’s annual J :
an attempl to preserve a little of the Greenbrier Valley’s D1Ctﬂri::| Hsﬂfmm. s

One would think there would be great numbers of fine old pictures in a
region with as long and interesting ahistory as has the Greenbrier Valley.
Apparently, there are nol, except for family photographs which are not of general
interest. Pictures accurately identified with essential information are also rare
it has been difficult to secure historical data for many pictures sélected. g

The Editor has lried to selecl pictures of general interest and those
representative of various geographic areas of the Greenbrier Valley. There arc
spme restrictions. There are very few pictures available on some subjecls ang
areas. The size of this publication, both dimension and numaar ot pages limit=
the number and size of pictures which can be included. With few exceptio -
pictures have been selected which have not been widelv published before, and are
of places. scenes,and evenis not now available to photographers.

Three owners of large picture collections in the Greenbrier Valley hava
generously lent pictures for this Journal: Pocahontas County Historical Museum,
Marlinton; Mr, Thomas W. Dixon, owner of the Alderson Museum; and Dr. Margaret

Ballard, of Union,

There are about forty other pers.ons who have lent or helped locale interesting
pictures. Especially helpful were Julian C. Cobbh and Lewis Stuart Creigh of
fonceverte; The Publicity Department of the Greenbrier Hotel; Bright Hem of The

Greenbrier Independent The State Fair of West Virginia, W.W. %ickline, Jr.,
Ramnelle Clarence Quenon, Rupert; J. Wade Bell, Lewisburg; ana L.H.M. Christie,
Renick, Each individual lender of a picture has been credited under the picture.

To each of these sources Greenbrier Historical Society is gratefully indebted
for the loan of pictures in this album, To others who have lent pictures of good

‘Guality that have nol been used we are also Indebted , and regret thal it wasnot
10 publish them all, We are especially grateful to Miss Blanche Humphreys

historical data, and to Mr. Jack Winkler for his technical advic. and assistance.
__ Although this Juumal is nol copyrighted, these pictures should not be

E80 without permission of the person or organization credited. They are
property of the Greenbrier Historical Society, Some are the work of

ged to use a magnify lass to examinethese pictures.
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! From Mistovical Pooklet, Greanbrier County, 1918

GENERAL ANDREW LEWIS

" 3 L tember 26, 1781
ishman &, Don ireland ¢. 17 ‘.33«:. H.ltm



Courtesy Pocahontas Co unity

Historical Museaum

POCAHONTAS COUNTY’S FIRST COURTHOUSE
Pocahontas County was established in 1821, and its first courthouse was at
duntersville. This Courthouse was built in 1823. |t was sold and torn down in

1894 when the county seat was moved to Marlinton and occupied the present Court- il
house.
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Courtesy Murgarar Dallaed, 4.D.
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Courtesy Pocahontas County Historical Museum

THE PRIDE OF POCAHONTAS : .
Pearl Buck returned to her native Pocahontas County in June 19%63. Here she 1S

snipping the ribbon at the dedication of the Pocahontas County Historical Museum,
2 past of the West Virginia Centennial celebration.
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Courtesy Greenbrier Hotel and Club PV otns
N
- EISENHOWER AT ASHFORD GENERAL HOSPITAL.
When the Greenbrier Hotel was taken over by the U.S. Government during World War
| it became Ashford GenIEraF Hospital. Here wounded soidiers talk with really
**top brass’”, General Dwight D. Eisenhower. (Sorrv, no other names available.)
-

white Sulphur Springs

Costiesy |. W. Benjamin and CAhaseGreenbrier Pivic,

SLAMMIN' SAM THE GOLFIN' MAN .
:l'f dent, Samuel Jacksc .
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Courteny L.5. Creiah
WHEN THE BLUE AND THE GRAY MET IN P EACE
On May 23, 1904, Confederate veterans of Greenbrier, and Union veterans
35th Ohio Regiment had a big reunion in Lewisburg.It is repo
not so peaceful as it was supposed to have heen.
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Domestic Regulations.

l"‘“!uiﬂ. are po II”H“ il o :l'lll.'li'l'u'u.' ||,|L'|“|~}'| iuwg[r}-- nor
ooks, or wear the clothing of others.

Pupils are pot allowed to leave the grounds without per.
mission, por W0 appear on the strects unless avcompanisg by
a teacher

Puplls are not allowed to make visits without the written
permission of parents, and then in all cases subject o the
diseretion of tho "'resident

Extravagance in dress is discouraged, and parents will
comber a favor by consulting simplicity and economy in the
attire of their -.I.muhh'ru.

Pupiis are not allowed to roceive callers on the Sabhath,
Young gpentiemen will not be received by the pupils ot any
e unloss they bhring letters of permission from parents
and guardians, and then their visits are subject ot all times
10 the discretion of the 'residont.

Pepils are permitted o correspond only with such gentle.
men 3% are namod o writing by parents, and as pupils whoe

wish 10 succoed bave no time for extensive correspaondence
s are reguestod 0 limit the correspondonce of their

tors s moch ax possiblo,

Parents and frionds are reguested in the strongest lones
st 80 send Loses of rich kel and confectionery o the young
hudrs gncept during tho Cunisraas boliday s
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Courtesy Pocahontas County Historical Muséum

MARLINTON - SOMETIME BETWEEN 1906-1915
A fine picture of the Pocahontas County Seat. Mote the big wooden bridge.
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hontas County Historical Museum

purtesy Pocah
CASS ABOUT 1909
» booming lumber town, Cass is now a tourist attraction. The lumber ¢
d t e top of Bald Knob is operated by the State of West "-."Iumm %
Is ']f tourists. Tleckets are sold at the station, center. The m“f,' Ifl |
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Focakonias County Historical Society. J ack Ryder, donor
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Donor, A.E. McNeel

Focahontas County Historical Museum,
: HILLSBORU
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Cowttony Pogahantans County Historical Museum Donor E.L
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SISEAS An8 Ypewiilars, and kepl house. The camp was administered by

Historical Museum. Donor Mrs. Ada Bible

sv¥ Pocahontas GCount
BOARDING HOUSE. DENMAR. 1917
the boarding house for the employees of Maryland Lumber Company,

was |
Pocahontas County. That company operated about ten years, 1910-
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FRISONER OF WAR CAMP, 1942-1945 "
P LR was lofaled south of the Alrport runway, White Sulphur Springs. ‘5"”‘]"";
nan prisoners lived here, They worked on local 4@:- r%?:fﬁ‘

Astfors Geneal nospilal. Nole the sentry path inside fence. Only one prisone
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Courtesy Pocahontas County Historical Museum. Donor A.F. McNee]
ONE OF THE FIRST C. & 0. TRAINS IN MARLINTON .
The possible date of this picture is October 26, 1900, Regular Passenger seryi,

began December 17, '1900. One car js marked N. & W. It appears to be a majl ¢y

an%q probably had been used on the N W
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-surtesy Pocahonias County Historical Museum, Donor, Mrs. R. F

MARLINTON COVERED BRIDGE

-+

ydown in 19 15.

P Posoreates Connty Histaricnl Nusens,

. Currence.

s fine covered bridge across the Greenbrier at Marlinton was built in 1850 and

gallyply, =
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Courtesy Pocahontds County Historical Museum.

Donor, Mre. R. F. Currenca.

- ., MARLINTON COVERED BRIDGE
This fine covered bridge acro ier : ; ; e :
tomdown in 1915, ? ross the Greenbrier at Marlinton was built in 1850 and

Eontieny Pocahantas County Historical Museum, Donor, Thomas Taber.
A NSIUN BRIDGE ACROSS THE GREENBRIER
n he Greenbrier Vall mlﬁ ion bridge,
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MRAMENR & CHPIGH,

CARPENTERS AND BUILDERS,

!
. : ROSCEYERTE, WEST VIRGINIA,

FURNITUHE DOOnS
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PIPISG, SEWMEL POSTS, BALUSTERS & HAND-RALLINGS!
Conrtesy L. Siwart Creigh

AN OLD BUSINESS CARD - 1880




Courtesy Pocahentas Gounty Historical Museum

1 . v AEI{:S #F.{T_ CAS5 [N lagﬁd I
These big boats on the Greenbrier River were use uring logging operations
bunk houses, stables, kitchens, and dining rooms. SIS PR auans s
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Conrteny ¢.1. Sydenstviokes
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LOG JAM IN POCAHONTAS
. e great spring log d
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mutiache,

Shaffer, danor

Pocahontas Couniy Historical Museum, Mrs. E.F,
Cgufl €5y a

NIA PULP AND PAPER FOREST

NEST VIRGI _ i e
T imber peing cut for Cass Mill was prohably on Cheat Mountain.
vIirg noeg EIiNg «u s €




Courtesy Pocahontas County Historical Society. Dunor, Thomas Taber
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A CLIMAX IN WATOGA
E nere is Climax engine number 4 with a train of fine timber in what

| State Park, a playground, and game preserve. This picture was

Is now Watoga
1909 and 1912
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Louriegy r-run:u Counity Nistorieal Museum. Donor 'ni-im' !‘M

A BRAND-NEW CLIMAX ENGINE
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C ourtesy Bright Hern, The Greenbrier independent
EENBRIER SMOKELESS COAL COMPANY OFFICE, AND POST OFFICE

The dilapitated building still stands; the Coal Company and Post Office are just
MEmOories.

Left;

Courtesy Mrs. F.A. summerfield
EIGHT FEET OF SEWELL COAL :
This photograph taken about 1921 shows Mr. V.A.Summerfield, the supertintedent

of Imperial Smokeless Coal Company, Quinwood, attempting to reach the top of
this fine seam.
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